
Response to Queries in the Prebid Meeting held for the Selection of Agency for setting up Outreach Helpdesk for the ODOP Initiative 

 

 

A pre-bid Meeting was convened through Video Conferencing Cisco Webex Meeting at Invest India on 01st June 2021 at 15:00 hrs regarding the Tender No 

IND/INV/21-22/ODOP-1001 dated 27/05/2021 for Selection of Agency for setting up Outreach Helpdesk for the ODOP Initiative. Response to the queries 

raised in the meeting are as follows: 

 

 

# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

1 Is there a cap on the financial bid amount at INR 50 lacks? 
Section 

2 

All Financial Proposals must be 
capped below ₹50,000,00/- 

(all inclusive) for a period of 9 
months 

Basis the nature of the project, the bid for the 
project has been capped at INR 50 lacs 

2 
Is there an exemption for start-ups on the bid processing 
fee? 

Section 
2.8.1.1 

The Bidders must submit a 
Nonrefundable Bid Processing 
Fees INR 10,000 in the form of 

RTGS/NEFT along with a 
Technical proposal 

Whereas the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) is 
exempted for start-ups, there is no exemption 
for start-ups with regards to the Bid 
Processing Fee 

3 Is there any scope for inbound calling? NA NA 
No, inbound calling is not a part of the scope 
of work under the current RFP. 

4 
What is the number of resources required from the 
vendor? Also, is there any scope for deployment of 
support staff? 

5.2 

The proposed team shall have 
5 members for outbound 

international calling, and 5 
members for outbound 

domestic calling for verifying 
importer information 

Total number of members are 10. There is no 
scope for deployment of support staff. The 
agency is expected to manage all functions 
within this stipulated team size without 
compromising on the quality of output 
expected. 



# Query 
Section 
in RFP 

Details in RFP Invest India Response/Clarification 

5 
Can a vendor be based out of location other than Delhi 
NCR? 

Section 
5.2 

The facility of the proposed 
Helpdesk Center to be in Delhi 
NCR (Delhi, Noida, Greater 
Noida, Faridabad, Gurgaon). 

The existing clause as per the RFP remains 
unchanged. 

6 
Is there a framework basis which the different products 
and districts have been identified?  

NA NA 
The products and districts have been 
shortlisted after detailed analysis of multiple 
parameters and stakeholder consultation.  

7 
Will the agency be provided with the list of buyers by 
Invest India? 

NA NA 
Yes, the agency will be provided with the list 
of buyers they are required to reach out to. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


